



DUSTY BAKER

SPORTS ANCHOR/REPORTER

BACKGROUND

Dynamic on-air presence with more than 4 years of television experience covering Sports and News in California and Texas. Presents a daily passion for assembling enterprise stories highlighting those whose voices have not been heard.

CONTACT DETAILS

Cell: (661) 312-2380

Email: dustybakertv@gmail.com

Social Media: @DustyBakerTV

Agent: mortmeisner.com

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Anchoring/Reporting
- ENPS/iNews Producing
- Videography
- Play-by-Play Broadcasting
- Adobe Premiere Editing
- Final Cut Pro Editing
- AP Style Writing/Editing
- Microsoft Excel
- Social Media Engagement
- Management
- Leadership

EDUCATION

Texas Christian University (TCU)

- Fall 2013 - Spring 2017
- Sports Journalism Certificate
- TCU Football Carter Ambassador
- President of student-run show "Unscripted"
- Phi Gamma Delta fraternity member
- Spring 2016 Study Abroad student at Roehampton University in London, UK

"A life is not important except in the impact it has on other lives."

- Jackie Robinson

WORK HISTORY

SPORTS ANCHOR/REPORTER

KSBY News - San Luis Obispo, CA (March 2021 - present)

- E.W. Scripps affiliate (NBC/CW)
- Anchor sportscasts on weekends
- Report as an MMJ for News and Sports weekdays

KTAB/KRBC News - Abilene, TX (Aug. 2017 - Feb. 2021)

- Nexstar Media Group affiliate (NBC/CBS)
- News MMJ/Reporter from August 2017 - January 2018
- Sports Anchor/Reporter January 2018 - February 2021

PROGRAM DIRECTOR/TEAM ADVISOR

National Student Leadership Conference - Chicago, IL (July 2014 - Sep. 2016)

- Directed the Business and Entrepreneurship program
- Located at UCLA, University of Washington, Yale University, and Northwestern University
- Hired, trained, and managed staff members
- Organized and coordinated schedules at different campuses

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCES

PUBLISHED AUTHOR

The National Pastime - The Future According to Baseball (July 2021)

- Co-authored with baseball minds from within the industry for SABR

JUSTBASEBALL.COM WRITER

JustBaseball.com contributor (June 2021 - present)

- Writer, podcaster, and contributor for startup company based in New York

GUEST LECTURER

Speaker for journalism departments and classes (April 2020 - present)

- Taught/graded/lectured journalism students at TCU, Cal Polytechnic State University, and California State University, Northridge